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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee}

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS OF THE ACADEMY, ITS GOVERNORS AND ADVISERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Governors

*Mr Ronald Barker, Parent Governor

*Mr Ravid Carruthers, Chair of Governors - Foundation Governor
Rev Patrick Cotton, Foundation Governor - ex-officio (resigned 4 Aprii 201 8)
Mr Paui Debenham,. Local Autherity Governor

*Mrs Caroline Driver, Parent Governor
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The Members of the Academy comprise. the signatories to the Memorandum -and Articles of Association, a
Foundation member appointed by the Diccesan Board of Education and the Chair of Governors:
The following served as Members for the whole or part of the period covered by this report:-

The Rt Rev'd Martin Seeley, Bishop of St Edmundsbury & Ipswich
{(Appointed by the Diocesan Board of Education)

Mr D Carruthers (ex officio as Chair of Governars)

Mr Richard Botiiter

Mrs Janet Brown

Mr Robert Grimsey

*Mr Neill Serjeant
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REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS OF THE ACADEMY, ITS GOVERNORS AND ADVISERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016
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Mrs Tracy Darby, Business Manager (CFO)

Independentauditors

Larking Gowen, King. Street House, 1 Clayton Business Park, Great Blakenham, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP6 ONL

Bankers

Lloyds TSB- Commercial, Nonwich, Norfolk, Norfolk, NR2 1LZ
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

The Governors present their annual report together with the financial statements and -auditors’ report of
Debenham High School for the period 1 September 2015 to 31 August 2016, The annual report serves the
purposes-of both a Governers’ report and a directors’ report under company law.

The: Debenham. High School Trust operates a popular. outstanding Church of England Academy for students
aged 11 to 18 serving a catchment area north west of Ipswich in rural Suffolk. It is oversubscribed with 645
students on role {October census 2014) with a planned capacity of §25.

CONSTITUTION

Debenham High School is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. Debenham High School
was established as an Academy on January 1st 2011, converting from Debenham Church of England
Voluntary Controlled High Scheol under the Academies Act 2010, The. Company’s Memarandum and Articles
of Association (13th December 2010) are the primary goverhing documents of the Academy. The Governors
act as the Trustees for the charitable activities of Debenham High School and are also the Directors of the
charitable company for the purposes of company law. The charitable company is known as Debenham High
School.

Details of the Governars who served throughout the year afe included in the Reference and Administrative
Details on page 1.

‘As a Church of Engfand Academy the school has strong links with the Diocese of St Edmundsbury- and
[pswich. This relationship spans the whole history of the school since 1964 when it openéd as a Voluntary
‘Controlled Church of England school. The Christian ethos of the school is embedded in the governing:
“documentation of the Academy.

MEMBERS' LIABILITY

Each Member undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the event of it being wound
up white they are @ member, or within one year after they cease to be a Member, such amount as may be
required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be a Member.

GOVERNORS' INDEMNITIES

“The Acaderriy has obtained risk profection under the government Risk Protection Arranigement (RPA) fo cover
the- liability of Members and Govemnors in respect of any negligence, default, breach of trust or breach of duty
of which they may be guilty in relation to the Academy. Limit of [ndemnity: £10,000,000.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL.
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS" REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

METHOD OF RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT OR ELECTION OF GOVERNORS AND MEMBERS
Members

The Members.of the Academy are:

- the signatories to.the- Memorandum and Articles. of Association;

. Foundation members, comprising one person who may be appointed by the Diocesan Board of
Education;

. an additional person appointed by the Diocesan Board of Education provided that the total number of
foundation members would not exceed 25% of the total number of Members:

. one person appointed by the Secretary of State in the eveént the Secratary of State appoinis a person
for this purpose;

. the Chair of Governors, and

. additional Members may he. appointed if Members agree unanimously in writing and obtain written

consent from.ithe Diocesan Board of Education..

Additional Members-are appointed by Members and serve for 5 years (with the exception of the Chair of
Governors who serves ex officio). In order to avoid the tefm of office of all Members ending at the same time:
the Members agreed initial terms of office as follows;

Mrs Janet. Brown: 34 December 2018
Mr Robert Grimsey: 31 December 2017
Mr Neil Serjeant: 31 December 2015
Mr Richard Boulter: 31 December 2019

Governors

The number of Governors shall not be less than three nor more than 18 except of appointments of any
additional Governors made by the Secretary of State. The Academy shall have the following-Governaors:

. Two Governors.appointed by Members

. Four Foundation Governors appointed (Rector Of Debenham and Helmingham Benefice Ex Officio
Governors). Membaers may appoint further Foiindation Governors provided the total number of
Foundation Governors-does not exceed 25% of the fotal number of Governors.

’ Gne Lacai Authority Gaovernor

. Three Staff Governors {The number of Staff Govemors should not exceed 25% of the total numbér of
Governors)

. Five Parent Governors elected by parents of registered pupils

. Two Co-opted Governors appointed by existing non co-opted Governors

. The Headteacher

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ADOPTED FOR THE INDUCTION AND TRAINING OF GOVERNORS.

All Governors.and Members give a written undertaking to. uphold the object of the Academy.

All Governors Teceive a welcome pack and a personal briefing.. Documerits relating to. contemporary
developments are circulated, when available, to Goverriors together with the handbook for training and support
offered by the LA Governors are offered and encouraged o take pariin training, which is arranged to suit
individual as well as group requirements.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHCOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Broadly:

. The Members have accountability for ensuring that the academy mests the stated purpose for which it
exisis.

. Governors as Directors are responsible for the formulation of policy, financial management, and
holding the school to account for the delivery of the academy's objectives.

. The day-to-day management -of the school is delegated to the Headteacher under a formal scheme of
delegation.

. The Governors have delegated specific responsibilities to committees, which are abie fo consider and

make decisions in regard te defined areas of Governors’ responsibilities:

o Admissions Committee Chair: Mr Paui Deberiham

o ‘Appeals Committee Chair: Ms Siobhan Goodrich

o Finance & General Purposes Committee Chair: Mrs Fiona Hotsten Moore
0 Heaith & Safety Committee Chair: Mr Robert Stevensaon

o Hearings/Discipline Committee Chair: Dr Hilary Marlow

. The Governors are further supported by the Curriculum Working Party. The Working Party is chaired by
Miss Julia Upton, it considers issues and makes recommendations to the Full Governing Body.

The Full Governing Body met 5 times during the school year under the chairmanship of Mr David Carruthers, to
discuss the business of the school and to receive reports from the committees and working parties.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

The membership of the various committee/warking parties.is shown below:

Admissionis Appeals Finance & Hearings & Heaith & Curricilum  Scheol

Commiitee Committee General Discipline Safety Working Dev,
Purposes  Committee. Committee Parly Working
_ Committee ' Party
Headteacher '
Miss J Upton % > * * *

Nominated by
Diocesan Board of Education

Mr D Carruthers. * * * ¥ *

Rev P Cotton * * *

retired March 2018) _

Mr C Grover * * x
Rev M Lamb

(joined June 2018) _

Dr H Marlow * * * *

Parent Governors

‘Mt R Barker- _ N * . -
(resigned from FGPC Feb 2016)
Mrs C Driver - * * * .
Mr D Ralph * * . *
Mr R Stevenson * = * ,-, .
Mrs S Goodrich * * * * * *
Local Authority
Mr:P Debanham * * * % *
Staff
Mr D MchMillan * * (exc - - .
staff hearings} _
Ms J Newman * * *
Mrs E. Wnukoski » ,.
Co-opted
Dr D' Egan * - -
MrT Green . . .
Mrs F Motston Moore- * * *
Mrs'S Janson * * . .

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Governors delegate the day-to-day runhing of ihe school to the Headteacher and Senior Leadership
Team. The Governors are responsible for setting general policy, approving the annual budget, monitoring the
‘use. of funding, budgets and making decisions about the direction of the academy, capital expenditure, senior
staff appointments, :and holding the Headteacher and the Senior Leadership Team to account for the
performance of the school against agreed targets:
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 20186

ARRANGEMENTS FOR SETTING PAY AND REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The Govermng Body riotes that the saiary ranges for Headteachers, Deputy and Assistant Headteachers are.
not incremental and do- not provide for automatic' safary progression. Pay progression is considered on the
basis of successful camplstion of the- performance management process. The Finance and General Purposes
Commiitee sets the Individual Satary Ranges {ISR) on the Leadership Pay Scale:

The pay group for the Headteacher is set using national recommendations based on the size and phase of
school. On appointment a salary point will be recommended by the- -Appointments Panel for approval by the
Governing Body. Each November the Headteacher will be set objectives as. part of histher performance
management review, ‘The Finance and General Purposes Committee will consider the performarice review
report when reviewing the Headteacher's salary in’ Novémper and will determine whether. any additional points’
‘within the agreed ISR are to be awarded and whether those points are to be permanently incorporated into the
salary or subject to further review. Any-increase in pay will be backdated to the September of that: year.

The staffing establishment includes one post of Deputy Headteacher, two posts of Assistant Headteacher and
one post of School Business Manager. On appointment their salafy will be -determined by the Finance and
General Purposes Committee, Each September the Headteacher will set objectives for the Deputy, Assistant
Headteachers ‘and the School Business Manager as part of their performance managemant review: The
Finance: and General Purposes Committee will consider the Headteacher's report of the performance
management review when reviewing their salaries in September and determine. any {emporary or permanent
pragression within the agreed ISR. Any increase in pay will be backdated to the. September of that year.

To review the performance of the Headteacher the school uses the services of an extemal consuitant, who
reviews the Headteacher's performance, before making a recammendation to the Governing Body.

CONNECTED ORGANISATIONS, INCLUDING RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS

As a Church of England Academy the school has strong links with the diocese of St Edmundsbury and Ipswich,

The school has strong links with St Mary's Church in Detenham, using the church for a number of school
events throughout the year, The vicar, along with thoseé who work in other local churches, regularly delivers.
-assemblies and supparts the development of a Christian ethos within the schoot.

The Academy has a mutually beneficial _arrangement for sharing sporting facilities with Debenham Leisure-
Centre. This ensures the wider communlty has access to a flood-lit, multi-purpose, games area, tennis courts
and the sports field owned by the Academy and students have access to an indoor sports centre, gym and
games area at the adjacent Leisure Centre.

The Academy is the apex of a pyramid of seven primary schools where there is.a mutual interest in ensuring
the best education and outcomes for all our young people. Regular curricutum meetings are arranged with
Pyramid Heads and subject leaders, these and other meetings ensure a smooth transition for the next intake
into Debenham High School. For delivery of vocational pathways, the Academy works in partnership with local
Further Education providers,
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Objectives and Activities
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Academy's object is. stated in its Memorandum & Articles of Association. as, "to advance for the public
henefit education in the United ngdom in particutar but without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing by
establishing, maintaining, carrying on, managing and developing a school with a designated Church of England
religious character offering a broad and balanced curriculum conducted in accordance with the principles,
practices and. tenets of the Church of England both generally and in particular in relation to arranging for
religious education and daily acts of worship and in ha\nng regards to the advice of the Diocesan Board of
Education.”

OBJECTIVES AND AIMS
The mission of the academy is:

“To provide a top quality education for pupils of all abilities inr a caring, challenging, supportive and
attractive environmerit in which all members of the commumty are valued and where Christian moral
values are. encouraged”

The.Academy aims:

. To provide a happy and caring environment in which to learn and work-where each member of the
scheol community is personally valued and where pupils are able to develop self-respect and self-
control.

. To challenge all students to the full realisation of their talents and potenial.

. To enable students, through a demanding, broad and batanced curriculum, to achieve as high a level of
success as possible in public examinations.

. To help students acquire attitudes and skilis relevant fo their aduit and working life especially those
refated to independent thinking, and be able to adapt cenfidently to a changing society.

. To develop physical and social skills, an aesthetic appreciation and an understanding of healith,
hygiene and environmentat issues, _ _ _

. To encourage moral and. Christian values consistent with a Church of England school.

. To engender respect for-and talerance of others - regardless of differences of race, disability, sexuality,
gender, culture or religion.

. To encourage students to work together and participate fully in the life of the school and the wider
comumunity.

. To help develop an understanding of the world in which we live, the inteérdependence of individuals,
groups and nations and an appreciation of human achievement and aspirations.

. To ensure all staff have access to high quatity tralnlng and development opportunities,
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (confinued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

STRATEGIES AND ACTIVITIES

The improvemént aims of the Academy are set out within the School Development Plan {SDP). This plan
makes clear the direction of the Academy over a three-year period and is reviewed with governors termly.

The School Development Plan sets out how, over the next three years, we will:

. Provide outstanding opportunities for auir students to learn, achieve, participate and lead

. Be & recognised centre for outstanding educational practice o _

. Recruit exceptional staff to a place of work that is characterised by innovation, wellbeing, creativity,
-and rigour _

. Develop the expertise of all staff to make them reflective and highly skilled practitioners

We will know that we have achieved this because we will;

Achieve results that place us in the top 10% of schools nationally

Be consistently over-subscribed

Be frequently quoted for our good work in the local and national press:

Have higher than average numbers of staff' wishing to come and work here
Offer a range of Continuous Professional Development (CPD) opportunities

Our School Development Plan is-splitinto three themes:

. Teaching and Learning
- ‘Strategic Planning
. Partnership

Whilst these-are three separate areas we know that there are aspects that pervade every theme and that
ultimatety they all work-towards improving the. quality and standards® within ‘the school: The SLT reviews
progress and. reports on this fo Governors each term. The SDP links in furn with individual performance
management targets and departmental development plans.

The Academy provides tuition and learning oppaortunities for students to fuifi their academic potential al"on_g with
apportunities for students to devefop those wider skills needed to for them to succeed. This inciudes spiritual
and moral development alongside academic and extra-curricular breadth..

The Academy runs a review process to monitor standards of tesching and leaming and each Taculty is
reviewed annually. This sits alongside regular review processes as part of the academic cyclé. Some of these
reviews address whole school development themes, some departmental impravement priorities: and some.
individual teacher improvements. The Academy regularly seeks the views of all stakeholders, including
students, parents and carers, and as such amends practice where appropriate.

In March 2016 the academy was designated the lead schoo! of a Teaching School Alliance. Through this role
the school will iead and co-ordinate others in the three core areas of Initial Teacher Training, ‘Contindous
Professional Development and School to. Schiool Support.

In the next three years the school will look at ways that it might formalise working with. other strategic partners.
This may be in the form of formal school to school support or collaborations such as a Multi-Academy Trust
{MAT).
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

PUBLIC BENEFIT

The Governars recognise their charitable responsibilities for the advancemant of education as described in'the
Charity Commission's Statement. of Recommended Practice. They have also considered pubiic benefit
guidance issued by the Charity Commission. The Governors have recorded in this report the activities carried
out by the schoal in furtherance of the charitable purposes for the public benefit. '

Strategic Report

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

The Academy has a predominantly rural catchment area with 49% students travelling via bus. It places high
importance on knowing every individual, making sure all- students feel valued, developing their spiritual and
emotional seif and irrespective of background ensuring that each student has the highest aspirations of
achievement. Alongside high -academic expectations, extra-curricular involvement is- expected and leadership
opportunities are exploited across the school to allow students to demonsirate responsibifity. We have seven
feeder catchment -schools but around a third of students come to us from beyond our catchinent area.

We are over-subscribed in every year group (with a Planned Admission Number (PAN) of 125 in every year
group). Our numbiers on roll in September 2016 stand at 679.

In August 2016 we had another ‘exceptional set of GCSE examinations results. The headiine figure of 80%
students gaining 5A* C grades including Mathematics and English was very pleasing, matching the best raw
score headline figure attained in the last five years. We were very above our target for the- proportion of
students achieving this benchmark as set by Fischer Family Trust (FFT) D data.

2016 2015 2014
FFT D Target 76% 72% 79%
6A*-C including Maths and.English- 80% 68% 70%
A*A grades 32% 34% 34%

The proportion of students attaining 8 or more A*A grades was exceptional, with 28 students from a cohort of
126 -achieving this benchmark.

This year we had to report for the first time the %. of students gaining a C grade or better in Mathematics and
English (rather than the 5A*-C of dld). We also collated, for the first time, the Attainment 8 and Progress 8
figures for the cohort. Comparison to last year's shadow data is shown. It should be noted that the Progress 8
figure remains unvalidated until the DIE final release of the national progression in the Autumn Term of 2018.

2016 2015
Attainment 8 586 58.7
Progress 8 (estimate based on 2015 figures) 0.37 0.62
% achieving A*-C in English and Mathematics 68% 80%
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guararntee)

GOVERNGRS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 AUGUST 2016

We continue to set ambitious targets and use the Fischer Family Trust database to set minimum benchmark
performance at Key Stage 4.

" Thé school monitors performance of studénts by a contintiotis evaluation of achievemerits. against expectations

using nationally published data and the knowledge the teachers have about individual students and their
capabilities. Faculty and departmental reviews not only evaluate-past performance but use data.to plan for the
future. The schoal recognises the diverse way studerits learn and develop and takes steps to ensure ‘students
achieve their potential. Students’ backgrounds and needs are considered when lacking at progress and
teachers are aware of, and plan for, students with different needs. This includes groups recegnised by
OFSTED as underperformmg natiorially (Specral Educational Needs (SENJ, Free School Meals (FSM) ever,
Looked After Children (LAC), Services Children). Considerable work has taken place in 2015-16 on preparing
for a riew assessmernit framework in Life without Levels: This: framework will be implemented in September
2016, aiongside the new GCSE grading for mast ‘subjects in Year 10 (following the introduction of this in
September 2045 for English and Mathematics).

This year the school has focused on building resilience in young peocple, waorking with our pyramid schools,
parents and students in explicitly thinking-about what can belp us to build in our learning and have a growth
‘mind-set that we can improve. This long-term work it is hoped will have an impact on attainment and on the
attendance of.all students, but in particular our most vulnerable.

Attendance
The school places considerable importance on “attendance as a support to: leaming, The figures of
improvement cver the last three years show the increased expectation on 95% attendance for all stiderits.

Grotip Authorised Unauthorised. %Attend (+AEA)
Whole Schoo year

2015-16 3.8 0.3 95.8
Whole Scheo! year

2014 - 15 43 0.2 95.5
Whole school year

201314 46 0.3 95.1
‘Whole School year _

2012-13 54 G2 94.4
Whole School year _

2011-12 6.0 0.2 93.8

Behaviour for learnirig and participation

Standards of behaviour are very high-and the threshold for poor behaviour is low. Students are reminded of
expectations with even the lowest levef of disruption. As a result instances of external exclusion, internal
Jisolation and pupil discipline referral have all decreased in the last three years.

80% of students attend at least one extra-curricular activity. This does not include the- many curricula based
tunchtime and after-school opportunltles

The Academy offers a broad and balanced curriculum conducted in accordance with the prmc:lples practices
and tenets of the. Church of England. The achievement of the GOLD quaity mark for RE provision in the school
was a pleasing endorsement-of the importance of spiritual development for all young people at Debenham High
School.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A-company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

External verification

-8chool Improvement Partner
The school has continued to work with a School Improvement Partner. He also conducts work with key middle
leaders.

‘OFSTED

Whilst we have not received a full inspection in this academic year we were visited by a senior HMI as part of a
case study of best practice in 2015, We were ohe of only eleven schools naticnally identified for the attainment
and progress made by those students from disadvantaged backgrounds (as categorised by the FSM ever
data) The senior HMI spent a whole day in the school, viewing the work within classrooms, intervention
-activities -and talking with senior leaders about how we track and measure the impact of the work with this
particular cohort of students: The HMI took a rumber of key points from the day that she felt influgnced the
positive achjevements of these students. They were:

A whole school ethos of expectations: sets the tone for learning and does not atlow any child to- fall
behmd

. The rigorous monitoring and tracking of all students lends itself-to timely and appropriate interventions
for students _

. Interventions are bespoke and suit the needs of individuals

Quality of teaching, staff training and development

Significantly, this year; the school was awarded Teaching School status. Following an application in October
the school received its endorsement in April 2016 and held its first strategic meeting with alliance partners in
June 2016. The alfiance inciudes local primary and secondary partners as well as the: Diocese and links with a
local private school. The three areas of work ‘as a teaching school are Continuous Professional Development,
Initial Teacher Training and Scheoi to School Support. The alliance is working across primary and secondary
phases'in all these areas and, whilst only in its infancy, has already engaged in support with other schools
through the alliance.

The school remains fully staffed though the depth of field: for teaching. posts is becoming more of a challenge.
The quality of teaching is consistently good or better, with much that is outstanding. This is evidenced through
regular faculty and departmental reviews, performance managemeit observations and learning walks. The
view of students and parents endorses the belief that the quality of education at the school is outstandang
Teachers plan lessons very well, use a range of strategies to engage and motivate students; give carefus
consideration for the range and needs of students within each class and use sharply focused and timely:
support and intervention to ensure that students make high rates. of progress. Students feel strongly that they
get an outstanding education. at Debenham High School (at least 97% in every year group) and parents concur.

Teachers are responsible for their own professional development. A greater focus on the teacher standards in
performance management and more opportunities. thiough a number of forums to share pedagegy and
practice have created a culture of reflective practice. In the past two years we have used teaching triosto allow
greater personalisation to professional development, formalised peer observations and have allowed staff to
develop their chosen theme from the SDP. Feedback from the value of these trios was very positive. In the.
year ahead teachers will take part in the Suffolk Festival of Learning or undertake a personal research project
in order further to develop their practice.

Land and Buildings

In this academic year the schaol was successful in. obtaining Capital Improvement Fund (CIF) grant funding for
phase two of roof refurbishment £369,713 and a project to build much needed additional classroom and
performance space £995 147 . Phase two of roof refurbishment is expected to be completed in November
2018. The building project is expected to be completed Spring 2018. During this. year the £1.2 million Bibmass
boiler project and £328, 592 Phase 1 of roof refurbishment were completed.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee}

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

KEY FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS.

The budget is set to ensure that the objectives of the School Development Plan, as well as the overarching
objectives of the Academy, can be met The financial performance of the school is judged on'its ability to
deliver in this regard.

Having considered benchmarking data from across the academies in Norfolk and Suffolk the Governors
consider that a ratio of between 85 - 90% total staff costs as a-percentage of General Annual Grant (GAG)
income is acceptable given that we do not contract out ejther cleaning or catering in school.

Debenham High School is a. school that has low staff turnover with many experienced staff at the top of their
respeciive pay scales. The level of staff required to deliver the top quality-education the school prides itself on
is reviewed regularly in light of projected: pupil numbers and likely income tevels. The budgetary ratic of pupil to
teachers, mcludmg teaching members of the SLT, is predicted to be 16.11 for the year 2016-17. The aim of
85% total staff costs as a percentage of GAG is. becoming increasingly hard to achieve with the budgst for
2016-17 predicting staff costs of 90% to GAG income.

-The Governors and SLT are acutely aware of the need for prudent financial management and budget planning
to ensure the future sustainability of the. Academy. With so much of the recent increase in staff costs wholly out
of the controf of the Academy it is inevitable that hard decisions will rieed to be made. ‘However, the schoot is
determined to achieve essential cost savings in-a measured and carefully considered manner with the: aim of
ensuring the top quality education that Debenham High School prides itself- upon is not compromiséd in any
way.

GOING CONCERN

After making appropriate enquiries, the Governing Body has a reasonable expectation that the Academy has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeabte future, For this reason it continues
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Fiirther details regarding the adoption of
the going concern basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting Palicies.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guaranfee}

GOVERNORS' REPORT {(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The school roll was 667 students in October 2015, but with an anticipated increase in roli to of 679 for the
October census in 2016. The funding for the financiai year to 31. August 2016 was-based on the pupil numbers.
at October 2014, which were 845, Most of the Academy's income is- obtained from the. Educational Funding
Agency (EFA), in the form of recurrent grants based on pupil numbers, the use of some of which.is restricted
for a particular purpose. Any restricted income: received during the year ‘ended 31st August 2016 and the
associated expenditure is shown as restricted funds in the statement of financial activities;

The Academy also receives a smiall annuai grant for buiiding mairitenance from the EFA and has benefitted
from additional grant funding as the result of a bidding process for capital projects (Condition Improvement
Fund - CIF}. It was aninounced in April 2016 that the school had obtained grant funding via the CIF as part.of a
phased approach tothe refurbishment of much of the scheol roofs. This work is expected to be completed in
November 2016. At the same {ime it was announced that the school was to receive CIF funding allowing the
construction of an extension to the building to provide much-needed classroom and congregation space. [t is.
anficipated that this work will not complete unti Spnng 2018. Funding received to date is reflected in the
balance of the restricted fixed asset fund.

In accerdance with the Charities Statement of Recommended Practice, ‘Accounting and Reporting by Charities’
{2015}, such- grants are shown in the statement of Financial Activities as restricted income in the fixed asset
fund. The restricted fixed asset fund balance is reduced by annual depreciation charges over the expected
useful life of the assets concerned.

During the year ended 31st August 2016 total revenue expenditure (excluding Local Government Pension
‘Scheme and depreciation expenses) of £3,507,815 was covered by recurrent. grant funding from- the EFA
together with other incoming resources. The excess of income over expenditure for the year (excluding
réstricted fixed asset funds and Local Government:Pension. Scheme deficit) was £36,838. Combingd with the
brought forward from 201415 of £641,002 gives a revenue carry forward figure of £677,838 which is greater
than. the level of planned unrestricted reserves as detaited in the Reserves Policy. It should be noted, however,

that £78,254 is restricted for a specific' purpose (£54,432 Teaching School grant). The Governors have also
earmarked -£200,000 to support CIF projects. The remainder represents a prudent and necessary level of
Teserves given the uncertainty of future funding levels, the medium term budget plan forecast and the potential
impact of the National Funding Formula (NFF}. The remaining level of reserves will support the school through
& period of transition and change to adapt our ‘curriculum structures and reduce our staff costs appropriately to
a sustainiable level given anticipated future funding chalienges.

In-line with the fixed asset policy £60,879 was transferred to fi xed assets from revenue during 2015/16 of which
£17,028 represented Salix loan repayments.

During the year ended 31st August 2016 the school received total capital income of £284,036 made up of
£16,003 of the grant awardéd by the Capital Improvement Fund for Phase 1 of the Toofing project and
£203,341 for-the roof Phase 2 project grant, £49,757 for the build project both from the CIF and £14,935 from
the Devolved Formula Capital (DFC) alfocation for 2016-17. The éxcess of income over expenditure for capital
was£219,972 with the vast miajority of this sum committed to current projects.

At 31st August 2016 the net book value of fixed assets was £6,818,395. Movement in tangible fixed assets are.
shown in note 15 to the financial statements. The assets. were used exclusively for providing education and the'
‘associated support services to the-students. of the Academy.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

RESERVES POLICY
Reasons for Reserves

The Governors aim to demonstrate prudence and good financial plarining to cover the unexpected and
unplanned in order to protect delivery of the Academy’s primary objectives under unforeseen circumstances.
Governors may also set aside reserves for investment in future years (e.g.: to improve or expand facilities)..

The level of reserves at 31st August 2016 was as follows:

Revenue reserves: £673,838. NB: £78,253 restricted for specific use
-Capital Cash reserves; £21 9,972. NB: Committed to capital prcuects
‘Restricted fixed asset fund: £6,831,498

Pension deficit: £1,126,000 (see note 25 for further details)..

Risk Assessment

The key financial risks for Debenham High School are a reduction to future income due to-Government funding.
changes and/or falling pupil roli or delays in receipt of grant funding.

Other financial risks inciude eniérgencies such as urgent maintenance issués, the cost of early teacher
retirement due to ili health, changes in pension liabilities, and redundancies due fo a fall in incofrie.

The financial risks and uncertainties facing Debenham High School continue to change, and Governors keep
‘these under review. Governors mitigate those risks by maintaining an appropriate level of reserves. The
Goverriors and the SL.T are acutely aware of the need to balance financial prudence with maintaining the top.
-quality education that Debenham High Schaol prides itself upon. The five-year strategic budget plan has been.
drawn up with predictionis for future funding levels and reserves are a critical part of the plan to ensure the
future sustainability of the schoal.

Reserves Policy

‘To mitigate the risk of delayed funding the Governors feel it prudent to maintain a free reserve ‘equivalent at
minimum to at least one month’s payroll expenditure.

To mitigate-the risk of future income reduction and to provide-a fund for building development, the Governors
may provide further resérves determined on an annual basis in the Spnng Term. Reserves are determined
with reference to the in-year financial performance-of the schooland an assessment of the key risks and future
investment requirements.

Investment Policy

The school aimis fo manage its cash balances to provide for the day to day financial management of the
Academy. Where surplus cash funds exist the school seeks to optimise returns at minimat risk. Surplus funds:
are defined as funds in-excess of those deemed to be needed to meet the day to day cash flow reqmrements
for the financial management of the school taking into account the. agreed minimum reserves level. The:
Business’ Manager will maximise investment return by investing surplus funds for up to 6 months in intérast-
bearing accounts with High Street Banks or Building Societies. Investments for-longer periods or in riskier
vehicles requirg the approval in advance of the Einance and General Purposes Caommittee: (FGEC). The
schaol received £7,224 in interést in the year 2015-186.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

PLANS FOR FUTURE PERIODS

The Governors will continue to pursue the aims and objécts of the school according to the prevailing
circumstances. The aims and objects may be modified if circtimstances dictate.

Governors will continue to focus on:

Developing educatiohal facilities at the school within the constraints of current and predicted funding
fevels

Establishment of the newly formed Teaching Scheol Alliahce. This wili work across the local area and
has partners at primary and secondary level, as well as the Diccese.

Develop more formal parinerships with other schools such as through the creation of a Multi-Academy
Trust or school te school support _

The scheol aims to continue to refurbish the school as funding and grant cpportunities alfow. The
Building Development Plan informs future spending and grant application decisions.

This is underpinned by the Schooi Development Plan..

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

Each of the persons who are Governors at the time when this Governors' report is approved has confirmed

that:

so far as that the Governors are aware, there is no relevant-audit information of which the charitable
company's auditors are unaware; and

that Governors has taken all the steps-that they olght to have taken to make themselves aware of any
retevant audit informatioh and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

This report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the Gaovernors of the Academy as the
company directors, on 8 December 2016 arid signed on its behalf by:

'Mr David Carruthers
Chair of Governors
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-DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

As governors, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that Debenham High &chodl has an
effective. and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise. However such a system is designed to
manage rather than eliminate the nsk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss,

‘The Governing Body has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Headteacher, as Accounting Officer, for
ensurlng financial contrals. conform: with the requirements of both propnety and good financial management
and in-accordance with the requirements and responsibifities assigned to it-in the funding agreement between
Debenham High School and the Secretary of ‘State-for Education. They are alse responsible for reporting to the
Governing Body any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

GOVERNANCE

The information on governance included here: supplements that described in the Governors® report and in the
Statement of Governors' responsibilities. The Governing Body has formally met § times during the year:
Attendance during the year at meetings of the Governing Body was as follows:

Governor Meétings-aﬁe’nded Out of a possible
*Mr Ronald Barker, Parent Governor 5 5
*Mr David Carruthers, Chair of Governors - 5 g

Foundation Governor

Rev Patrick Cotton, Foundation Governer - ex- 2 3

officio

Mr Paul Debenham, Local Authority Governor 5 5

*Mrs Caroline Driver, Parent Governor 5 5

BDr-David Egan, Co-opted by Governors 4] 5
*Ms Siobhan Goodrich, Parent Gavernor (Vice- 3 5
Chairman}

Mr Timothy Green, Co-opted by Members 5 5
Mr Christopher Grover, Foundation Governor 3 5
*Mrs Fiona Hotston Moore, Co-opted by 3 5
‘Governors

Mrs Sheila Janson, Co-6pted by Members 4 5
Rev Mary Lamb, Foundation Goverhor 1 1

Dr Hilary Marlow, Foundation Governor 4. 5
Mr David McMillan, Staff -Governor - Teacher 4 5
Mrs Jo Newman, Staff Governor - Teacher 4 (53
*Mr David Raiph, Parent Governor 1 5

Mr Robert Stevenson, Parent Governor 5 5

*Miss Julia Upton, Head Teacher - Accounting 4 5
Officer '

Mrs Emma Wnukoski, Staff Governor - Support 5 5
Staft

* Members.of the Finance and General Purposes Committee.
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DEBENHAM HIGH.S8CHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (continued)

The Finance and General Purposes Committee (FGPC) is a sub-committee. of the main Gaverning ‘Body and
incarporates the function of an audit committee within its terms of reference. Its purpose is to scrutinise the
school's finances and have financial oversight of the financial management.of the school.

Attendance at meetings in the year was as follows:

Governor Meetings atténded Out of a possible

Mr Ronald Barker (resigned- February 2016)
Mr David Carruthers

Mrs Caroline Driver

Ms Siobhan Goodrich

Mrs Fiona Hotston Moore

Mr David McMillan

Mr-David Ralph

Miss Julia Upton

WO MY o N
bR AN BN

GOVERNANCE REVIEW

‘The Goverhing Body and the Trust of the Academy are ambitious for the school and remain forward- -looking. In
2015-16 they were involved in the strategic decision fo become a Teaching School and considered in depth the
benefits and dowrifalls of this for the school. The. Governing Body remains cautious and considered about the
future direction of the school and has made initial enquiries and attended training about growth as a trust,
through meetmgs with the diocese, other local governing bodies and the LA.

The Governing Body use an external consultant who works with @ nurber of stand-alone and -sizeable
Academy trusts to hold the performance of the Headteacher to aceount. The model for this performance review
has been adapted in the last year, {o be even more robust and to utilise performance data for the school in the.
context of the national picture. The: consultant is able fo share his experience from other settings to allow
Governors to compare the performance of the scheol.

The Governing Body use financial benchmarking data to‘set targets for the probity of the schicol and to
scrutinize and challenge the economic plan for the schoot for the next five years.

The Chair of the Governing Body has completed the Chair of Governors’ Leadership Development Programme
with the National College for Teaching and Leadership.

The Governing Body visit the schiool regularly, observe. and engage in the review process. This includes.
-observing the process. of lesson reviews, pupil perception interviews and meetings with. middle leaders to
review data and performance of students and staff These visits are then shared at the Govemmg Body
meeting for the awareness of all.

The Governing Body has taken time in the last twelve months to understand the new Key Stage 4 assessment
‘'system and the changes that the school has made to adapt to life without levels. They have also’ spoken with
key leaders of the core curriculum in school fo be infarmed about the demands of new specification and their:
views aon-the leadérship of the school in supporting their adapting to these,

An annual audit of Governor skills is undertaken and should gaps in knowledge or experience be- identified
-appropriate Governor training through the LA is completed.

The Trust intends to carry out a review in the year 2016-17 in accordance with the requirements of the National
College for Teaching and Leadership guidelines.

In 2015-16 the Governing Bady utilized the support of the LA Governor training services. This has included
attendance at termly briefings and other training.
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DEBENHAM HIGH €CHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT {continued)

n 2015-16 the Governing Body used an external censultant to.conduct a review. of the Safeguarding practices
and procedures within the school, this included a review of the role of Govemors in this process.

REVIEW OF VALUE FOR MONEY

As Accounting Officer the Headteacher has responsibility for ensuring that the Academy trust delivers good
value in the use of public resources. The Accounting Officer understands that value for money refers-to the
educational and wider societal outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources received.

The Accounting Officer considers how the Trust's use of its résources has provided good value for money
during each academic year, and reports to.the Goverriing Body as to where value for money can be improved,
including the use of benchmarking data where available. The Accounting Officer for the Academy Trist has
delivered improved value for money. during the vear by:

Improving Education OQutcomes

As clarified in the Strategic report: Achievements and Performance Debenham High School continues to meet
the highest educational outcomes' for students. The school is. over-subscribed and continues to be popular
beyond our catchment.

Attainment and progress measures, as recognised earlier, are significanily above national averages and place
the school in the top 10% of 11-16 state-furided schools..

The school continues to examine its practice using external consultants, Jocal atithority ‘advisors -and
colieagues from other schools. in' .order to benchmark our performance and continually eveluate its
improvement:

Staffing

As a Church of England School, Debenham High Sc_hOQl has close links with a number of local Christian
places of worship. This includes the St Mary Magdalen Church of England.in Debenham.

The school is committed to staff development and training of all staff. i benefits from an experienced team of:
staff and low turnover-of staff. In September 2014 a one-year Graduate Intern role was introduced to further
develop opportunities for the next generation of teachers. All four employees in these posts have progressed
onta teacher training courses. The scheme has been continued with a new cohort in 2016-17.

Financial Oversight and Governance

The school has benchmarked its financial performance.against other Suffolk Academy schools. The school
financial psrformance is broadly in line with schools of similar size and environment. The Governors have set
financial performance targets and the budget has been set accordingly but with a clear focus on enabling the
delivery of the School Improvement Plan {SIP). '

Strategic budget plans are drawn up to ensure successful delivery of aims and goals of the School
Improvement Plan (SIP) together with an awareness of future changes in funding streams. and changes in.
employment related costs. Careful consideration has been given to the changes in national insurance and
employer pension contributions and the direct impact that this will have on spending without an increase in
income. A balance is siruck between providing top quality education whilst planning and ensuring financial
sustainability for existing and future cohorts. The Goveming Body approves the budget each year and
considers the need to balance expenditure: against income to ensure: that the Academy remains a 'going
concern’.

The FGPC plays an active and robust role in their oversight of the school's financial wellbeing. The school
continually ensures the financial health of the school with prudent financial management by a combination of
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (continued)

regular Governor meetings, visits from internal- audit, now provided by an independent auditor, regular
management account reports and strategic ‘budget planning. internal audit have consistently graded the
financial management, governance and control as outstanding.

The school maintains an up to date risk register that is reviewed and updated at least once a year.

Purchasing, ensuring best value

The school financial regutations govern the procurement methods to be used within and above certain financial
‘boundaries. The best price is sought at the discretion of the finance team for smaller value purchases and bulk
discounts are obtained where individual department orders can be combined. Best value is considered'to be a
halance of price, quality of service and efficiency.

Future pians.

The school continues to seek funding throughthe CIF to suppoﬁ-_our-success_and_to improve _an_d_ maintain the
buildings. The: schoot looks forward to when the extension is completed providing us with much needed
teaching and congregation space.

Following the school's successful designation as a Teaching School in March 2016 the school will develop. this
leading educational role in collaboration.with other local educational providers.

The school has started to consider the expansion of the Academy Trust to work more formaliy with- cther
'schools in the future.

THE PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROL

The system of infernal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable lavel. rather than to. eliminate-al risk
of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievement of academy policies, aims and objectives, o evaluate the fikelihood
of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively
and economically. The sysiem of internal contrel has been in place ih Debenham High School for the year 1
September 2015 to 31 August 2016 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial
statements.

CAPACITY TO HANDLE RISK

The Governing Body has reviewed the key risks to which the academy is exposed together with the operating,
financial and compliance controls that have been implemented: to mitigate those risks. The Governing Body is
of the view that there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating .and managing the academy's
significant risks, that has been in'place for the year 1 September 2015 to-31 August 2015 and up {o the date of
approval of the annual report and financial statements. This process-is regularly reviewed by the Governing
Body.

The school uses a comprehensive Risk Management Plan which identifies the main risks to the school and the
methods and strategies employed to mitigate those risks. A group of Governors from the FGPC and the
Business Manager review the plan and the contrals in.place formally once ayear in the Summer Term but risks
are considered every time a decision is taken.

THE RISK AND CONTROL FRAMEWORK
The Academy's system of infernal financial control is based on a framework of regular managemient

information and ad'min'istrative procedures including the segregation of duties and.a system of delegation and
accountability. In particutar, it includes: ' '
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (continued)

. comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the Governing Body;

. regular reviews by the Finance and General Purposes Committee of reports which indicate financial
performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure
programmes;

setting targets to measure financial and other performance;

clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines.
delegation of authority and segregation of duties;

identification and management of risks.

Since September 2014, the Governors have appointed Miller Wash Associates as internal auditors who report
direct to the Finance and General Purposes Committee and visit the school to carry out 2 internal audits per
year - one in the spring term and one in the summer term. The Risk Management Plan drives the focus of
internal audit and enables the Governors and the Accounting Officer to discharge their duty to ensure internal
controls are robust and appropriate.

In the year under review internal audit have reviewed journals including, fixed asset journals and systems and
controls with cash and bank. The controls in place were assessed as reasonably robust.
The Governing Body no longer appoints an individual to the role of Responsible Officer.

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

As Accounting Officer, the Headteacher has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of
internal control. During the year in question the review has been informed by:

. the work of the Internal Auditor;
. the work of the External Auditor;
. the work of the School Business Manager and Bursar who have the responsibility for the development

and maintenance of the internal control framework.
The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of

internal control by the Finance and General Purposes Committee and a plan to address any identified
weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the system is in place.

Approved by order of the Governors of the Academy on 6 December 2016 and signed on their behalf, by:

Mr David Carruthers Miss Julia Upton
Chair of Governors Accounting Officer
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As accounting officer of Debenham High School | have considered my responsibility to notify the academy
governing body and the Education Funding Agency of material irregularity, impropriety and non-compliance
with the EFA terms and conditions of funding, under the funding agreement in place between the academy and
the Secretary of State. As part of my consideration | have had due regard to the requirements of the
Academies Financial Handbook.

| confirm that | and the academy governing body are able to identify any material irregular or improper use of
funds by the academy, or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the
academy’s funding agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook.

| confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been discovered
to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the Governing
Body and the EFA.

Miss Julia Upton
Accounting Officer

Page 22



DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF GOVERNORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

The governors, (who act as trustees for charitable aclivities of Debenham High School and are also the
directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law}, are responsible for preparing the
Governors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with the Annual Accounts Direction issired by
the Education Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations..

Company law fequires the governors to prepare financial statements. for each financial year. Under campany
taw the governors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they provide a true
-and fair view of the: state of affairs of the charitable company and of its inceming resources and application of
resources, including its income and, expenditure, for that period. in preparing these financial statements, the.
governors are requiired to:

° select suitable accounting policies and then-apply them consistently

) observe the methods.and principles of the Charities SORP 2015 and the Academies" Accounts Direction
201540 2016;

. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and- prudent;

. state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards (FRS 102) have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financia statements;

. prepare the it nancial statements. on the going concerrt basis unless-it is. inappropriate to presume that:
the charitable company will continie in business.

The governors-are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the charitable company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy. at any fime the financia position
of the charitable . company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The governors are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financial and other controls, which conform to the requirements both of propriety and of .good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring grants received-from the EFA/DTE have been applied for
the purposes intended.

The governors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate. and financial information
included on the charitable company’s website. Legistation in the United Kingdom guvernlng the preparation and
‘dissemination of financial statements may differ from legisiation'in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the Governors of the Academy on 6 December 2016 and signed on its behalf by:.

Mr David Carruthers
Chair of Governors
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DEBENHAM HiIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL

We have audited the financial statements of Debenham High Scheol for the year ended 31 August 2016 which
comprise the Statement of fi nancial activities incorporating income -and expenditure account, the Balance
sheet, the Statement of cash flows and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is -applicable law, United Kingdom Accounting ‘Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) including FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland" and the Acadéniies Accounts Direction 2015 to 20186 issued by the Education
Funding Agency.

‘This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3. of
Part- 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an Auditors' report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do. hot accept or assume respensibility to anyone
other than the charitable company and its members; as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opinich we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF GOVERNORS AND AUDITORS

As explained more fully in the Statement of Governors' responsrbllltles the Governars {who are. also the
directors of the academy for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for bemg satisfied that they give a true and fair view..

Our respons:blllty is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable
law and, International Standards on Auditing (UK and ireland).. Those standards. require us to comply with the
Auditlng Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A descnpt:on of the scope of an audit of financial statements is: provided. on the Financial Reporting Councif's
website af www.fre.org. uk/auditscopetikprivate.

OPINION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the charitable company's affairs as at 31 August 2016 and of its
|ncom|ng resources and appllcatlon of resources, including its income and expenditure, for the year then
ended;

’ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

° have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities
SORP 2015 and the Academies. Accounts Direction 2015 to 2016 issued by the Education Funding
Agency.

OPINION ON OTHER MATTER PRESCRIBED BY THE.COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion the information given in'the Governors' report, incorporating the: Strategic report, for the financial
year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2008 reguires us to
report to you i, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been Kept, or rétumns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

° the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records-and returns; of
. certain disclosures-of Governors' remurieration specified by law are not made; or
we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

L_,@J\M

Julie Grimmer FCA DChA (Senior statutory auditor)

MM

for and on behalf of
Larking Gowen

Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditors
Ipswich

8 December 2016
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
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INDEPENDENT REPORTING AUDITORS' ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO DEBENHAM
HIGH SCHOOL AND THE EDUCATION FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 29 Septemiber 2015 and furiher to the
requ1rements of the Education Funding Agency (EFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2015
to 2016, we have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance. about whether the expenditure
disbursed and income recewed by Debenham High Schoal during the. year1 September 2015 to 31 August
2016 have been applied to the. purposes identified by Parliament and the financia! transactions conform to the
authorities which govern them.

This report. is made solely to Debenham High Schoaol and the EFA in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to Debenham High School and the
EFA tiiose matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by taw, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than Debenham High School and the EFA,
for our wark, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL'S ACCOUNTING OFFICER AND THE
REPORTING AUDITORS

The accounting officer is responsable under the:requirements of Débenham High School's funding agreement
-with the Secretary. of State for Education dated 31 December 2010, and the Academies Financial Handbook
extant from 1 -September 2015, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the
purposes intended by Parllament and the financial transactions. conform to the authorities which. govern them..

Our responsibilities for this engagement are establishied in the United Kingdom by our ‘profession's ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordancé with our engagemeni letter and the
requirements of the Academles Accounts Direction 2015 to.2016. We report to you whether anything has come
to our attention in. carrying out our work which-suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 September 2015 to 31 August 2016 have not been applied to purposes
.intended by Parliament of that the fi nancial transactions do not.conform-to the authorities which govern them.

APPROACH

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Académites Accounts Direction 2015 to 2018.issued by
the EFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as defined in our engagement letier.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures. as to obtain information and
explanatlons in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regu!arlty

A limited. assurance. engagement is more limited in scope: than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently-does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all sigrificant matters
that might be identfified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do riot express a positive
.opirion.

-Our engagement includes examination, on-a test basis, of evidénce relevant to the regularity and propriety of
the academy's income and expenditure.

In planning and conducting cur work we had due regard to professional guidance, including the Academies
Accounts Direction 2015 to 2016 and the ICAEW Assurance Sourcebook. The work Lindertaken to draw to our
conelusion, lncludes but is-not limited to:
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INDEPENDENT REPORTING AUDITORS® ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO DEBENHAM
HIGH SCHOOL AND THE EDUCATION FUNDING AGENCY (continued)

APPROACH (CONTINUED)

. Enquiry of senior management and the Academy's Governors.

. Inspection and review of the accounting records, meeting minutes, prtor year regularity repart, internal
cantrol procedures, management representations and declarations of . interest,

' Observation and re-performance of the financial controls..

. Review of the results of the Academy's process of indepéendent checking of financial controls,

systems, transactions and rigks.
CONCLUSION

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects. the:
expenditure disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2015 to 31 August 2016 have. not
been applied to purposes lntended by Parliament and ‘the financiat transactions do not conform to the
autherities:which govern them,

‘Larking Gowen
Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditors
Ipswich

9 December 2016
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee}

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Note
INCOME FROM:

Donations
Charitable activities
‘Other trading activities
[nvestments

Bow o N

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURE ON:

Charitable activities
Other expenditure 9

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 6

'NET INCOME BEFORE
TRANSFERS
Transfers between Funds 20

NET INCOME /
(EXPENDITURE) BEFORE
OTHER RECOGNISED
GAINS AND LOSSES

Actuarial gains/{losses) on
defined benefit pension

schemes 20,25

NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS:
Total funds "'br'oug'ht forward

TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED
FORWARD

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Taotal Tof4t
funds funds funds funds furids
2016 2016 2016 2016 2015
£ £ £ £ £
2,846 1,365 - 4,211 4,002
1,300 3,179,409 284,038 3,464,745 4,423,182
413;390 - - 413,390 302,115
7224 - - 7,224 4_,.936
424,760 3,180,774 284,036 3,889,570 4,734,235
368_;970 3,179,579 200,733 3,749,-2_8_2 3,580,957
22,269 - - 22,269 22701
391,238 3,179,579 200,733 3,771,551 3,603,658
33,521 1,195 83,303 118,019 1,130,577
{16,330) (15,833) 144,182 118,018 1,130,577
- _(481 ,0_00')' - (481 ,000) 13,000
("%0,33'0} (496,833) 144,182 (362,981) 1, 143_,57?
609,916- {650,914) 6,687,316 6',74_6,31.8 5,602,741
599,586  (1,047,747) 6,831,498 6,383,337 6,746,318
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DEBENHAM HiGH SCHOOL

(A company limited by guarantee)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 07467445

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2016

2016 2015
Note £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 15 6,818,395 6,001,322
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 16 5,383 3,028
Debtors 17 38,481 154,863
Cash at bank and in hand 962,036 1,857,873
_ _ 1,005,800 2,015,764
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within. _
one year 18 {165,715). {522,499)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 840,185 1,493,265
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,658,580 7,454,587
CREDITORS: amounts falling due after
more than one year 18 {149,243) (166,269)
NET ASSETS E'XCLUD'ING PENSION
SCHEME LIABILITIES 7,509,337 7,'328_,3'.-‘_8
Défined benefit pension scheme liability 25 {1,126,000) (582,000}

NET ASSETS INCLUDING PENSION. _
SCHEME LIABILITIES 6,383,337 6,746,318

FUNDS OF THE ACADEMY
Restricted income funds;

Restricted inconie funds 20 78,253 31,086

Restricted fixed assef funds 20 6,831,498 6,687,316

Restricted income funds excluding pension

liabitity _ 6,909,751 6,718,402

Peénsion reserve {1,126,000) (582,000)

Total restricted income funds _ 8,783,751 6,136,402
Unrestricted income funds 20 599,586 609,816
TOTAL FUNDS: 6,383,337 6,746,318

The financial statements were approved by the Governors, and authorised for issue, on 6 December 2016 and
are signed on their behalf, by:

Mr David Carruthers
Chair of Governors

The notes on pages 31 to 51 form part of these financial statements.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL

(A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash (used in)/provided by aperating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest from investments

Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Capital grants from DIE/EFA

Net cash (used in)/provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

.Repayments of borrowings

Cashinflows from new borrowing

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities
Change.in cash and cash equivalents in the year

Gash and cash equivalerits brought forward

Cash and cash equivalents carried forward

Note

22

2016 2015

£ £
(152,266) 581,550
7,224 4,936
(1,017,806) (629,349)
284,036 1,186,613
{726,546) 562,200
{17,025) (6,728)

- 164,800
(17,025) 158,072,
(895,837) 1,301,822
1,857,873 556,051
962,036 1,857,873
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

14

1.2

1.3

A summary of the principal accounting policies ‘adopted (which have. been. applied. consistently,
except where noted), judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below.

Basis of preparation of financial statements.

The financial statements of the academy frust, which is-a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have
been prepared under the historicai cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland {(FRS102), the Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordarice with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland {FRS
102) (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the Academiés Accounis Dirgction 2015 to 2016 issued by EFA,
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006.

Debenham High School constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by FRS 102,

First time adoption of FRS 102

These financial sta'temenfs are the first financial statements of Debenham High Schoot prepared in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the' UK and Republic of Ireland’ (FRS 102) and the Charities SORP 2015 (SORP 2015), The
financial statements of Debenham High School for the year ended 31 August 2015 were prepared in
accordance with previous Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (‘UK GAAP") and SORP 2005.
There have been no transition adjustments:as shown by the reconciliation to previous UK GAAP
included in:nofe 29,

Going concern.

The Governors assess whether-the use of going concern is appropriate, i.e. whether there are any

material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Academy to continue as a going concern. The Governors make this assessment in respect of a
period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and
have concluded that the Acaderny Trust has adequate resources to continue in operational existence

for the foreseeable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Academy Trust's ability to

continue as a going concern, thus they continue to adopt the: going concern basis of accounting in-
preparing the financial statements. '

Fund accounting

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of
the charitable abjects of the Academy at the discretion of the Governors.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes

imposed by the Education Funding Agency where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific

purpose,

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder and include grants from the Education Funding Agency.
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‘DEBENHAM HiGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.4 Income

All income is recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities once the Academy has entitlement.
to the income, it is-probable that the income will be received arid the amount of income receivable
can be measured reliably.

Grants are included in the Statement of financial activities incorporating income and expenditure

account on a receivable basis. The. balance of income received for specific- purposes but not
expended during the period is shown in the relevant funds on.the Balance sheet. Where income is
received in advarnice of entitlement of receipt, its recognition is deferred and included in creditors as
deferred income. Where eritittement occurs before income is received, the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Statement of Financial Activities in the year for
which it is receivable and any abatement in respect of the period is deducted from income and-
recagnised as a liability.

Sponsorship income provided {o the Academy which amounts to a donation is recognised in the
Statement of financial activities incorporating income.and expenditure’ account in the period in which
it is receivable, where there is certainty of receipt and it is‘measu rable.

Capital grants are recognised when there is entittement and are not deférred over the life of the
asset on which they are expended. Unspent amounts of capltal grant are reflected in the balance in
the restricted fixed asset fund.

Income related to Pupil Premium is recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities of the
Academy once it has eniittement to the income. Amounts ‘accrued are included. in income and
recognised as an asset,

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no performance-related
conditions) where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recagnised in the peried in which it is receivable and
to the extent the goods have been provided of on. completion of the service.
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'DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.5

1.6

Expeniditure

Expenditure is recognised once there -is a legal or constructive obligation ta transfer economic
benefit to a third party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in

seftlement and the amount of the -obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by

activity. The costs of each activity are. made up of the total of direct costs -and shared costs,
including support costs involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single
activity are-allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more:than one activity
and support costs which are nof attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those
activities on a hasis consistent with-the use of resources. Depreciation charges are-allocated on the
portion of the asset's use.

Charitable activities _
These are costs incurred on the Academy Trust's educational operations, including support costs
and costs relating to the governance of the Academy Trust apportioned to charitable activities.

~ Expenditure on Raising Funds
This ‘includes all expendifure incurred by the Academy Trust to raise funds for its charitable
purposes and includes costs of all fundraising activities, events and non-charitable trading.

All resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT,
Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Assets costing £5,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and are carried at cost, net of
depreciation and any provision for impairment.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific. grants, either from the
government or ffom the private sector, they are included in the Balance :Sheet at cost and
depreciated over their expected useful econemic life. Where. there are specific conditions aftached
to the funding requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are. credited fo a restricted
fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities and carried forward in the Balance Sheet.
Depreciation on the relevant assets is charged directly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the
Statement of Financial Activities. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with uprestricted
funds, depreciation on such assets is charged to the unrestricted fund.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the: carrying value of any fied asset may not be recoverable. Shorifalls between the. carrying
value of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. Impairment
losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Assets in the course of construction are included -at cost. Depreciation on these: assets is not
charged until they are brought into use,
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DEEBENHAM HiGH SCHOOCL
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.7

1.8

1.9

Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, iess their estimated”
residual vaiue, over their expected useful lives on the foilowing bases:

Leasehold land. - 0.8% (125 years) straight line
Long leasehold buildings and 2% (50 years) straight line
building extensions

Building enhancements - 5% (20'years) straight line with nil residual value

Plant and machinery - 20% (5 years) straight line with nil residual value

Fixtures, fittings & equiprment - 0% (10 years) straight line with nil residual value

ICT equipment & software - 33% (3 years) straight line with nif residual value

Motor vehicles - 20% (5 years) straight tine with nil residual vaiue
Liahilities:

Liabilities are recegnised when there is an obligat'ion at the balance sheet date as a result of a past
event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in seittement, and the
amount of the seftlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised-at the amount that the
academy’ trust anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as advanced
payments forthe goads or services it must provide.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the academy trust has an obligation at the reporting date as a result
of a past event which it is probable will result in the transfer of economic benefits and the ohligation
can beestimated reliably..

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the. amounts required to settle the obligation. Where
the effect of the time value of money is material, the provision is based on the present value of those
amounts, discounted at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to' the liability. The
unwmdmg of the discount is recognised within interest payable and similar: charges.

Leased Assets

Rentals under operating leases are charged on a straight line basis over the léase term.

1.10 Stock

Liquid Propane Gas, Wood Pellet and Catering stock is valued at the lower of cost or net realisable
value.

1.11 Taxation

The Academy.is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance Act
2010 and therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax- pUrposes.
Accordingly, the Academy is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains
received within categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2610.or Section
256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 11992, to the extent that such income or gains are

_applied exclusively to charitable purposes.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (confinued)

1.12 Pensions Benefits

Retirement: benefits {o employees of the Academy are provided by the Teachers' Pension Scheme
("TPS") and the Local Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit schemes
and the assets are held separately from those of the Academy.

The TPS is an unfunded .scheme and contributions are calculated. so as to spread the cost of
pensions over employees’ working lives with the academiy trust in such a way that the pension cost
is a substantially [evel percentage of current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by the Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennial valuations using a prospectwe
unit credit method. As stated in note 25, the TPS is a multi-employer scheme &and there is
insuffictent information available to use defi ned benefit accounting. The TPS is therefore treated as
a defined contribution scheme for accounting purposes and the contributicns recogniséd in the
period to which they relate.

The LGPS is-a funded scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the academy trust
in separate trustee administered funds. Perision scheme assets are measured at fair value and
liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected uriit credit method and discourited
at a rate equivalent to the curmrent rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of equivalent term
and currency to the liabilities. The . actuarial valuations: are’ obtained .at least triennially and are-
updaied at each balance sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the current
service costs and the costs.of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settlements and curtailments.

They are- included. as part of staff costs as mcurred Net interest on the net defined benefit
liability/asset is alsc recognlsed in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the interest
cost on'the defined benefit -obligation and interest incame on the scheme assets, calculated by
multiplying the. fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the: period by the rate used to
discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the schemie assets
and the actual return on the scheme assets is récognised iri other recognised gains and Josses,

Actuarial gains.and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and iosses,

1.13 Fund Accounting.

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of
the charitabie objects of the Academy at the discretion of the Govemors.

Restricted. fixed asset funds are resources which are to be apphed 1o specific capita[ purposes
imposed by funders where the asset acquired or created is held for.a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise ali other restricted funds réceived with restrictions imposed by the
funder/denor and include grants from the Education Funding Agency and the Départment for
Education.

Page 35



DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

1.14 Critical Accounting Estimates and Areas of Judgement

Estimates and Judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical expefience and
other factars, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable urider the-
circumstances.

The Academy Trust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the fulure. The resulting
accounting estimates and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the refated actual rasults.

The:estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material agjustment to the.
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the.next financial year are discussed below,

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme definad bensfit liabitity depends on a
number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis usmg a variety of assumptions. The
assumptions. used in determining the net cost {income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 25, will impact the carrying amount of the
pension liability. Furthermore a rolt fomrard approach which projects results' from the latest fult
actuarial. valuation performed at 31 March 2013 has been used by the actuary in valuing the
pensions liabifity at 31 August 2016. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll
forward approach and a full actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension
liability:

115 Financial instruments

The academy only has financial assets and financial liabilities of a kind that qualify as basic financial
instruments.  Basic financial instruments are- initially recognised at fransaction value and
subsequentiy measured at their setilement value with the exception of bank Icans which are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

1.16 Governor and Officer Insurance

The scheol has joined the Risk Protection Arrangement 1o protect Governors .and officers fromi
claims arisinig from negligent acts, errors or omissicns oceurring whilst on Academy business. The
fimit. of indemnity for this cover is £10,000,000. The cost of this insurance is included in the total
insurance cost..

1.17 General Annual Grant

Under the fundmg agreement with the. Secretary of State the academy was subject to limits at 31
August 2016 on the amount of GAG that should be carried forward from one year to the next. An
amount equal to 12% of GAG could be carried forward, of which up to 2% could be used for general
recurrent purgoses, with any balance being available for premlsesfcaplta[ purposes:

The academy frust has not excéeded these limits during the year ended 31 August 2016,

It should be noted the schoot has been: advised by the EFA these limits no fonger apply since the
school moved to census funding in accordance with its funding agreement.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

INCOME FROM DONATIONS

_ Restricted _
Unrestrictéd  Resiricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds. funds funds
‘2016 20186 2016 2016 2015
£ £ £. £ £

Donations 2,846 1,365 - 4,211 4,002

In 2015, of the total income from.donations, £3.862 was to unrestricted funds and £ 740 was to restricted
funds

ACTIVITIES FOR GENERATING FUNDS

Unrestricted  Restricted Total Tofal

funds funds funds funds

2016 2016 2016 2015

Items soid 39,471 - 39,471 31,157
Income. froth services provided 34,604 - 34,604 28,658
Hire of facilities 4,566 - 4,566 3,735
Catering income 153,677 - 153,677 133,305
Academy trips 181,072 - 181,072 105,260
413,390 - 413,390 302,115

in 2015, of the total income from other trading activities, £302,115 was 16 unrestricted funds and £ NiL
was to restricted funds. '

INVESTMENT INCOME
'Unres_tricted Restricted Total Tofal
funds funds funds finds
2016 20186: 2016 2015
£ £ £ £
Invesiment income 7,224 - 7,224 4,036

In 2015, of the: total investment income, £4,936 was to unrestricted funds and £ NIL was to restricted
funds.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

FUNDING FOR ACADEMY'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS

Unrestricted  Restricted. Total Total
funds funds’ funds funds
2016 2016 2016 2015
£ £ £ £

DfE/EFA grants
General Annual Grant - 2,996,736 2,996,736 3,070,346
Pupil Premium - 99,423 99,423 86,840
Other DIE/EFA Granfs - 60,000 60,000 24,000
LA Pupil Premium and Support - - - 14,700
LA Capital Grants - - - 51,021
DfE/EFA Capital Grants - 284,036 284,036 1,135,592
LA Granis 1,300 23,250 24,550 30,683

1,300 3,463,445 3,464,745 4,423,182

In 20-15., of the total income from charitable activities, £24,600 was to unrestricted funds and £4,398,582
was to restricted funds.

EXPENDITURE
Staff-costs Premises Other costs Total Total
2016 2016 2018 2016 2015
£ £ £ £ £
. Staff Costs: _ _
Direct costs 2,501,682 - - 2,501,682 2,460,750
Support costs 351,692 - - 351,692 344,899
Premises; Support costs - - 303,738 303,735 252,365
Other Costs: _ _
Direct costs - - 460,650 460,650 384,218
Support costs ; . 123,681 123,684 132,160
2,853,374 - 888,066 3,741,440 3,574,392

In _20.16,_ of ihe total expenditure, £391,239 (2015 - 2229,153) was 1o unrestricted funds and
-£3.380.312 (2015 - £3,374,505) was to restricted funds.
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

DIRECT COSTS

Total Tofal

Staff Costs Other Costs 2016 2015

£ £ £ £

Net pension finance expeénse - 23,000 23,000 2,000
Depreciation - 45,955 45,855 36,824
Technology cosis - 16,277 16,277 39,114
Educational supplies - 119,806 119,806 128,079
Examination fees - 51,768 51,768 51,448
Educational consuitancy - 4,253 4,253 5,620
Other direct costs - 186,118 186,118 112,578
‘Pupii tecruitment and support - 13,373 13,373 9,555
Wages and salaries 2,461,682 - 2,461,682 2,408,750
Pension cost 40,000 - 40,000 50,000

2,601,682 460,650 2,962,332 2,844,968

In 2015, the academy-incurred-£2,460,750 in réspect of direct staff costs and £384,218 in respect of other
direct costs, ' '

SUPFORT COSTS
_ Total Tota!
Governance Staff Costs Premises, Other Costs 2016 2015
£ £ £ £ £ £
Depreciation - - 154,777 - 164,777 117,306
Technology costs - - - 10,187 10,187 16,467
Staff’
development
and indirect
~ costs - 22,824 - - 22,824 20,411
Maintenance of
premises and _
equipment - - 56,947 - 56,947 40,433
Cleaning - - 2,528 - 2,528 2,289
Rent and rates - - 36,385 - 36,385 35,726
Utilities/energy
costs - - 31,6984 - 31,694 33,429
Insurance - - 21,404 - 21,404 23,182
Catering - - - 75,593 78,693 71,337
Other support -
costs 2,067 - " 37,801 39,968 45,692
Audit Fee 5,778 - - - 8,775 5,235
Wages and o _
salaries - 328,868 - - -328,868 324,488
7.842 -351,682 303,738 123,681 786,950 735,989
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

SUPPORT COSTS (continued)

During the year ended 31 August 2016, the academy incurred the following governance costs:

£5,775 (2015~ £5,235) in respect of auditors' remuneration.
£2,087 (2015 - £1,330) in respect of other governiance costs.

In"2015_,_the_academy incurred £'344:.899 in respect of staff costs, £252,365 in respect of premises costs
and £132,160 in-respect.of other costs.

OTHER RESOURCES EXPENDED

10.

11.

Unrestricted Restricted Total Totat
funds funds funds funds
2016 2018 2016 2015
£ £ £ £
tems for resale 22,269 - 22,269 22701
ANALYSIS OF RESOURCES EXPENDED BY ACTIVITIES
Activities
undertaken Support
directly costs Total Tatal
2016 2016 2016 2015
£ £ £ F
Staff Costs 2,501,682 351,692 2,853,374 2,805,649
Premises - 303,735 303,735 252,365
Other Costs 460,650 123,681 584,331 522,943
Total 2,962,332 779,108 3,741,440 3,580,957
NET INCOMING RESOURCES/{RESOURCES EXPENDED)
This is stated afier charging:
2016 2015
£ £
Depreciation of tangible fixed asseis:
- owned by the school 200,733 154,128
Auditors’ remuneration 2,950 2,850
Auditors’ remuneration - non-audit 2,825 2 385
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DEBENHAM HIGH SCHOOL
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

STAFF COSTS

‘Staff costs were as follows:

2018 2015

£ £

‘Wages and salaries (see bteakdown below) 2,780,550 2,733,238
Operating costs of defined benefit pension schemas 40,000 50,000
2,830,550 2,783,238

Indirect employee costs 14,171 2,862
Staff development expenses 8,653 10,548
2,853,374 2,803,649

The average number of persons employed by the academy during-the year was as follows:

2016 2015
No. No.
Teachers 46 41
Admin & Support 48 56
Management -5 5
99 86

Average headcount expressed as a full time equivalent:
2016 2018
No. No.
Teachers 36 38
Admin & Stipport 23 28
Management 8 5

€9 73

The number of employees whose employee benefits (excluding employer ‘pension costs) exceeded
£60,000 was:

2016 2015

No. No.

In the band £60,001-- £70,000 1 1
In the band £70,001 - £80,000 0 7
In the band £80,001 --£90,000 1 o

Both of the above employees participated in the Teachers' Pension Scheme,

Key management personnel consists of the Headteacher, Deputy Headteacher, Assistant Headteachers:
and staff governors. The fotal remuneration payable to these 8 staff members (2015 - 10) was £449,917
(2015- £507,008).
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13.

14.

Wages and salaries breakdown

2016 2015

£ £

Wages and salaries 2,263,805 2,263,220
Social security costs 180,932 158,727
Pension costs 345,813 311,291
Total 2,790,550 2,733,238
£ £

of which supply teacher costs 9,511 6,473

GOVERNORS' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

Puring the year retirement berigfits were accruing fo 2 Governors {2015 - 2) in respect of defined
contribution pension schemes.

During the year retirement benefits were accruing to 4 Governors (2015 - 4) in respect of defined benefit
pension schemes.

The Headteacher and other staff Governors only receive remuneration in respect of services they provide
undertaking the roles of Headteacher and staff, and not ini respect of their services as Governors. Other
Governors did not receive any payments, other thar expenses, from the academy in respect of their role
as staff members. The value of Governors' remuneration and employers pension contiibltions, fefl within
the fotlowing bands:

2016 2016 2015 2015
Remuneration Pension Remuneration ~  Pension
Contributions Contributions
£000 - E'000 £'000 £'000
Miss J Upton, Headteacher 80-86 10-15 75-80 10-15
Mr D Yarosfaw, Siaff Governor - Vi 0 45-50 5-10
Mr D.'Ma_cm'illan, Staff Governor 40-45 5-10 -35-40 5-10
Mrs L Witson, Staff Governor 0 0 20-25 0-5
Mrs J Newman, Staff Governor 40-45 510 40-45 5-10
Mrs E Wnukoski, Staff Governor 5-10 05 10-15 0-5

During the year, Mrs C Driver claimed £Nil (2015: £16) for travel to attend goveinor training, No oftier
expenses-were paid to Governors {2015 - £Nil).

GOVERNORS' AND OFFICERS' INSURANCE

In-accordance with normai commercial practice the academy has. purchased insurance to protect trustees
and officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on academy
business. The insurance provides cover up to £10,000,000 any one claim. The premium paid for the year
ended 31 August 20186 could not be’ separated from the single general insurance premium {in which this:
insurance was ificluded), The cost for the year ended 31 August 2015 was £158.
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18.

16.

17.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Leasehold Computer Assets
land & Plant & Furpiture & equipment urider
buildings machinery equipment & software consfruction ‘Total
£ £ £ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 September o _

2015 5,726,020 31,782 182,686 144,443 587,406 6,672,336
Additions 991,519 - 787 25,500 - 1,017,806
Transfer between _ _

587,405 - - - {587,408) -
classes
At 31 August 2016 7,304,944 31,782 183,473 169,943 - 7,890,142
Depreciation
At 1 September o _

2015 479,512 18,276 59,783 113,442 - 671,014
Charge for the year 154,099 6,357 18,288 21,9838 - 200,733
At 31 August 2016 633,612 24,633 78,071 135,431 - 871,747
Net book vaiue
At31August2016 6,671,332 7,149 105,402 34,512 - 6,818,395
At 31 August 2015 5,246,507 13,506 122,903 31,001 587,405 6,001,322
STOCKS

2016 2015
£ £
Finished goods and goods for resale 5,383 3,028
DEBTORS
2016 2015
£ £
Other debtors 221 -
Prepayments and accrued income 25,605 49,375
Tax recoverable 12,655 105,488
38,481 154,863
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18..

19.

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within one year

2016 20185

£ £

Other loans 27,328 27,328
Trade creditors. _ 20,757 75,828
Othertaxation and social security 18,067 48,348
Other creditors 68,961 48,714
Accruals and deferréd income 30,602 322,281
165,715 522,489

At the balance sheet date the academy trust was holding funds received in advance for schogl meals,
school trips and rates refating to the next academic year. At 31 August 2015, accruals inciuded amounts
in respect of capital projects which had been completed but not invoiced by the year end. There were.no
such amounts at 31 August 20186.

2016 2015
£ £
Deferred income
Deferred income at 1 September 2015 42,934 12,215
Resources deferred during the year 13,994 42,834
Amounts released from previous years {42,934) (12,215}
Deferred income at 31 August 2016 13,994 42934
CREDITORS: _
Amounts fafling due after mere than one year
20186 2015
£ £
Other loans 149,243 166,269

The school took advantage of a lighting: replacement scheme offered by the Local Autharity during 2011-
12. This teok the form of the Local Authority réplacing obsoléte, costly to run, lights with efficient, effective
modern ‘eco’ fighting in a significant proportion of the school. The school has entered intc an agreement.
to pay back the Local Authority over seven years with four years stil} remaining The -amount to repay is
broadly equivatent to the anticipated cost saving in electricity. This arrangement has the approval of the
Secretary of State.

in 2014 the EFA awarded a Condition fmprovement Fund Grant {CIF) of £4,090,500 to replace the boilers
and heating infrastructure. As part of this agreement the school was awarded a Salix loan for £164,800 to
be repaid over 8 years interest free. This liability is accounted for within note.19 but it should be noted that
repayments did not commence until April 2016.
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS

Brought Resources Transfers Gains/ Carried
forward Income  expended infout (losses) forwarg
£ £ £ £ £ £
Unrestricted
funds
General funds 609,916 424,760 (391,239) {43,851) . 599,586
‘Restricted funds
‘Restricted general
funds
General Annual o
 Grant 29,913 3,096,158  {2,992,396) {111,028) - 22,647
Other resiricted .
reserves 1,173 24,616 (30,183) - - 65,606
Pension reserve {582,000) - {157,000} 94,000 (481,000) (1,126,000}

(550,914) 3,180,774 (3,179,579) (17,028)  (481,000) (1,047,747)

Restricted fixed asset funds

DIE/EFA capital

grants 1,886,566 284,038 (72,968) - - 2,097,634
Other governmerit:

capital grants 51,021 - - - - 51,021
Capital expenditure

from GAG. 33,561 - (19,279) 17,028 - 31,310
Capital expenditure '

from other funds: 4,716,168 - {108,486) 43,851 - 4,651,533

6,687,316 284,036 (200,733) 60,879 - 6,831,498

Total restricted _ _

funds 6,136,402 3,464,810 (3,380,312) 43,851 (481,000) 5,783,751

Total .of funds 6,746,318 3,889,570  (3,771,551) - {481,000) 6,383,337

The specific purposes for which the funds are to be applied are as follows:

The General Annuat Grant-is used for the normail running costs of the Academy and does.include Pupil
premium which this year amounted to £98,423 of which £5,500 Year 7 Catch’ Up Premium. . Details of the
use and impact.of the’ pupll premium grant are reported, as expected by QFSTED, on the school website,

The schoal also received, from the Local Authority, High Needs Top up Funding of £23,250 which was
expended on education support staff costs and other interventions to support those identified students;
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20.

21.

22,

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (continued)

Capital grants received in the year relate to maintenance and improvement of the existing infrasiructure of

the school.

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds. funds funds
2016 2016 2016 2016 2015
£ £ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assets - - 6,818,395 6,818,395 6,001,322
Current assets 622,608 163,303 219,991 1,008,900 2,015,764
Creditors due within one year {23,020} (85,050) (57,645) {165,715) (522,493)
Creditors due in more than one
year _ - - {149,243) {149,243) (166,269)
Provisions for liabilities and _ o _
charges’ - {1,126,000) - {1,126,000) (582,000)
$99,586 (1,047,747} 6,831,498 6,383,337 6,746,318
RECONCILIATION OF NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS TO NET CASH FLOW
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2016 2015
Net income for the year (as per Statement of financial activities) 118,019 1,130,577
Adjustment for: _ B
Returns on investments -and servicing of finarice (7.224) {4,936)
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 200,733 154,128
Capital grants (284,038) (1,186,613)
Decrease in stocks (2,355) 4,967
Increase in debiors 116,382 (21,088)
Incraase in creditors (356,785) 504,515
LGPS movements (note 26) 63,000 -
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities {152,266) 581,550
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23.

24,

25.

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

2016 2015
£ £
‘Cash in hand _ 456,586 1,106,501
Notice deposits (less than 3 months) 505,450 751,372
Total 962,036 1,857,873
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
At 31 August 2016 the academy had capital commitments as follows:
2016 2015
£ £
Contracted for but not provided in these financial statements 247,096 873,988

PENSION COMMITMENTS

The academy's employees belong to iwo principal pension schemes: the. Teacher's Pension Scheme for
England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pension Scheme
{LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Suffolk County Council. Both are Multi- ~employer
defined benefit pension schemes,

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the perlod ended 31 March 2072 and of the LGPS 31

March2013.

Contributions amounting to £43,218 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2016 (2015 - £39,404)
and are included within creditors.

Teachers' Pension Scheme
Introduction

The: Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a. statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by

the Teachers' Pensions Regulatlons (2010) and, from 1 Aprit 2014, by the Teachers' Pension Scheme

Reguiations 2014. Membership is automatic for full-time teachers in academies and, from 1 January 2007,
automatic for teachers in part-time employment following -appointment or a change of contract, although
they are able to opt out.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and members contribute on a ‘pay as yoirgo’ basis — these contributions
along - with those made- by employers are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament:

Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme

Not less than every four years the Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a
formal .actuarial review of the TPS in accordance with the Pubiic Service Pensions (Vaiuations and
Emptoyer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by HM Treasury. The aim of the review is to specify the
level of future contributions. Actuariat scheme valuations are dependerit on assumptions about the value-
of future costs, design of benefits and many other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was
carried out as at 31 March 2012 and in- accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and
Employer Cost:Cap) Directions 2014. The valuatlon report-was published by the' Department for Education
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25,

PENSION COMMITMENTS (continued)

on 9 June 2014, The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:

e employer contribution rates set at 16.48% of pensionable pay, inciuding a 0.08% employer
administration charge (currently 14:1%)

o total scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of fiture benefi its) for
service to the effective date of £191,500 million, and notional assets (estimated future contributions
together with the notional mvestments hetd at the valuation date) of £176,500 million giving a notional
past sérvice deficit of £14,900 million

»  anemployer-cost cap of 10.9% of pensionable pay will be applied to future valuations

s  the assumed real rate of return is 3.0% in excess of prices and 2% i in excess-of eamings. The rate of
real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.75%. The assumed nominal rate of return is 5.06%:

During the previous ‘year the empioyer contribution rate was 14.1%. The TPS valustion for 20132
determined an employer rate of 16.4%, which was payable from. September 2015. The next valuation of
the TPS will be as at March 2016, whereupon the employer contribution rate is expected to be reassessed

-and will be payable from.1-April 2018,

The émployer's pension costs paid to TPS in the period amounted fo £251k (2075 - £221K).

A .copy of the valuation report and supporting ddcumentation is on the Teachers’ Pensions website
{www.teacherspensions.co.uk/news/employers/201 4{06/publication-of-the-valuation-report.aspx).

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is @ multi-emplayer pensmn scheme. The trust has
accounted for its contributions to the scheme as i it were a defined contribution scheme. The trust has set

out above the information available on the scheme,

Local Gévernment Pension Scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit scheme, with assets held in separate trustes-administered funds.
The total contribution- made for the year ended 31 August 2016 was £238,000 (2015 - £230, 000}, of which
employer's contributions totalled £04,000 (2075 - £90,000) and employees contribuiions totalied

-£134,000 (2015 - £140,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 18.8% for emplayers and

variable% for emp!oyees
Parliarent has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for-Education, to a guarantge that, in the

event of academy closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the
Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18- July. 2013.

Principai actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date (expressed as weighted averages):

2018 2015
Discount rate for scheme liabilities 210 % 3.80 %
Rate of incfease in salaries 410 % 460 %
‘Rate of increase for pensions in payment / inflation 210 % 270 %
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25,

PENSION COMMITMENTS (continued).

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortality rates.

The assumed life expectations on’ retirement age 65 are:

2018
Retiring taday
Males 22 .4 years
Females 24.4 years
Re'tiring in20 years
Males 24.3 years
Females 26.9 years

The academy's share of the assets in the scheme was:

Fair value at

2015

22.4 years
24.4 years

24.3 years
26.9 years

Fair value at

31 August 37 August

2016 2015

E £

Equities - 1,003 762

Debt instruments 291 239

Property 145 125

Cash 14 11

Total markef value of assets 1,453 1,137

The actual return on scheme assets:was £208,000 (2015 - £2,000).

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities. are as follows:

2016 2015

£ £

Current service cost (net of employee contributions) (134,000) {140,000

Net interest cost {23,000) {2,000)

Total {157,000) (1 42,000}
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25.

26.

-PENS!ON.COMMITMENTS’-(c_ontin'ued)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation were as follows;

Opering defined benefit obligation

Current service cost

Interest cost

Contributions by scheme participants
Actuarial (gains)fiosses
Benefits paid

Closing defined benefit obligation

Movements.in the fair value of the academy’s share of scheme assets:

‘Opening fair value of scheme assets

Return on plan assets {excluding net interest on the net defined
pension liability)

Actuarial gains and (losses)

Contributions by employer

Contributions by empioyees

Benefits paid

Closing fair value of scheme assets

2016 2015

£ £
1,719,000 1,635,000
134,000 140,000
68,000 60,000
29,000 29,000
644,000 (30,000)
(15,000) (15,000)
2,579,000 1,719,000
2018 2015

£ £
1,137,000 992,000
45,000 58,000
183,000 (17,000)
94,000 50,000
29,000 29,000
{15,000) {15,000}
1,453,000 1,137,000

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 August 2016 the total of the Academy trust's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases was:

Amiounts payéble:
Within 1 year
Between 1 and 5 years

Total

2016 2015
£ £
5,395 6,246
16,213 22108
22,108 28354,
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27,

28.

29.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Owing to the nature of the academy’s operations and the composition of the Governing Body being drawn:
from local public and private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisations in which
the trust has-an interest. All fransactions involving such organisations are conducted at arm's length and in
accordance with the academy's financial regulations-and normal procurement procedures..

Mrs  Sarah Carruthers is the wife of Mr David Carrutheis, Mrs Sarah Carsuthers was ‘employed as a
Casual Exam Invigilator on a confract approved by the governers.. The remuneration package provided is
in line with the standard payscale for this role and her emiployment contract'is subject o normal terms and
conditions. Her employment is authorised by the Articles.

No other transactions have taken place during the period of account.

MEMBERS' LIABILITY

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the
event of it being wound up ‘while he/she is a miember, or within one year after he/she ceases io be a
member, such amount as may be tequired, not exceeding £ 10 for the. debts and fiabilities contracted
before hefshe ¢céases {o be a member.

FIRST TIME ADOPTIGN OF FRS 102

It is the first year that the Academy Trust has presented its financial statements under- SORP 2015 and
FRS 102. The following disclosures are required in the year of transition. The last financial statements
prepared under previous UK GAAP were for the year ended 31 August 2015 and the date of fransition to
FRS.102:and SORP 2015 was therefore 1 September 2014, As a consequence of adopting FRS 102 and
SORP.2015, a number of accounting policies have changed to-comply with those standards.

Reconciliations-and descriptions of the effect of thé fransition to FRS 102 and SORP 2015 on total funds
and net income/({expendiiure} for the comparative period reported under previous UK GAAP and SORP
2005 are given helow.

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL FUNDS Notes 7 September 2014 31 August 2015

£ £
Total funds under previous UK GAAP 5,602,741 6,746,316
Total funds reparied under FRS 102 5,602,741 6,746,316

There have been no changes to the previously stated net funds as ammpact;omg
FRS 102 and SORP 2015.

Reconciliation of net income Notes 31 August 2015

£
Net income previousiy reported under UK GAAP 1,130,577
Net movement infunds.reported under FRS 102 1,130,577

There have besn no changes to the previously stated net income as a result of the impact of implementing
FRS 102 and SORP 2015. '
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